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October 18, 2005 Federal Communications Commission

Office of Sscretary
BY COURIER

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
236 Massachusetts Avenue, NE, Suite 110
Washington, DC 20002

Re:  Assignment of License of Earth Station E7926
File No. SES-ASG-20050826-01174
Request for Extension of Consummation Period

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Emmis Television License, LLC, the proposed assignor of earth station
E7926, we wish to respectfully request that the period authorized for completion of
the closing of the license assignment be extended for an additional 60 days until
December 27, 2005 since the associated mass media assignment application for
WALA-TV, BALCT-20050825AEY, remains pending.

In the event any further information should be needed, please contact the undersigned.

v

Jo orini, I1I

Sincerely,

cc: Kristen Northern (For WALA-TV Public Inspection File) *
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